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tte 12, Fred rick, Hd. 2170%
1/17/78

dire Co Zdwin Enright, SAC
¥UI

FeO.Box 2128

ilobile, Ala. 33601

Dear lir, Enright »

Thank you for your letter of the 11th in response to the FOLA/PA request mnde
on my behalf by my attorney, Jim Lesar.

Because he is busy with other matters an. bacause I am certain _}oui like to close
out all matters as rapidly aec possible I raspond, with a carbbn to him,

L do not have his latter to you before me. It is my recollection that he included
a list of other possible file: for checking. You do not mention tiis check.

In accord with your letter I also suggest a few possible in your areas

Janes Earl Ray and his family, especially William Gerald (Jerry) Ray, and Jesse B,
Stoner. (I wes Ray's investigator beginning before his hubeas corpus petition that led
to the evidentiary heering and Mr, Stoner had been FreRay's lawyer, the reason for my
knowing lir. Stoner.)

Jim Garrisen, former New Orleans District Attorney.

latt Herron, who had several addresses on Pine Street in bSey Orleans and docked
a boat in Hobile,

The Comudttee to Investigate Assassinations of Washington, D.C.

The EHouse of Reprosentatives Select Committee on Assassinations and those associated
with it.

_ James Brown of Long Beach. He used to work for the late Ronnie Caire, sls=o then
of Long Beach, earlier of New Orleans,

Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg
cc: Jim Lesar



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Post Office Box 2128
Mobile, Alabama 36601

January 11, 1978
|

b Mr. Haruldiﬁbisberg
| Route 12 .
st @ A O anylandee@l7ols o 5

|- Dear 8ir:

\ { i
f f ! In response to your Freedom of Information -
g privacy Act request received on January 9, 1978, through
b your attorney, James H. Lesar, by letter dated. January 1,

'| 1978, a search of the central index of the Mobile Office
of the FBI revealed that no information was in file to
indicate that you have been 2 subject of an investigation
by the FBI. Neither could we locate any file pertaining

to you or [to any of your activities. _

1f you believe your name may have been recorded
by the FBI incident to the investigation of other persons
or some organization, please advise us of the details, '
describing the specific incident or occurrence, and the
time frame. Thereafter, further effort will be made to

locate, rjtrieve and process such records.

Very truly yours,

& I-ﬁ-bj.uj.-—.,:_‘h. i -LJM—. s g ,1~I-L.',,.... % I _..._&L....L.ACW- --&W

L] l ‘ C. Edwin Enright

| ‘i‘ - Special Agent in Charge

ce: |James H. Lesar, Attorney at Law

1910 16th Street, N.W., Suite 600

‘Washington, D. C. 20006
[, .
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